
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
July 2, 2020 
 
 
TO:  Alachua Countywide Bicycle-Pedestrian Master Plan Steering Committee 

 
FROM:  Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director   

 
SUBJECT: Meeting Announcement and Agenda 

 
Due to the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency, the Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization 
Alachua Countywide Bicycle-Pedestrian Steering Committee will meet virtually on July 9, 2020 at  
9:30 a.m.  The meeting will be conducted via communications media technology at the following formats: 
 

DIAL IN NUMBER:  Toll free 1.888.585.9008 
 
 CONFERENCE CODE:  568 124 316 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 
Call to Order 

    
 I. Introductions* 

 
Page #1 II. Approval of Meeting Agenda                   APPROVE AGENDA 
 
 
Page #3  III. Alachua Countywide Bicycle-Pedestrian Master Plan           RECOMMEND DRAFT 
   Scope-of-Work          SCOPE-OF-WORK 
 

   The Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization tasked the Steering Committee to 
develop a draft Scope-of-Work for the Alachua Countywide Bicycle-Pedestrian Master Plan. 

 
Adjournment 

 
* No materials are provided for these agenda items 
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